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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:53 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for June 28 -  Returning Students Move-In Day Update, 

SGA Street Team, and more ...

 

  
      Returning Students: Move-in Day Update 

Attention all returning students: Please read this statement 

from The Student Government Association 2017-2018 in 

regards to move-in day. If you have any questions or concerns 

please contact SGA@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: SGA 2017-18 

Read More 

  

 
 

 

Student Government Association Street Team 
Do you have a large following on social media sites such as Twitter, 

Instagram, or Snapchat? Are you considered a social butterfly? 

Interested in becoming more involved on campus? You should join 

the Street Team! Student Government Association is looking for 

committed students that are willing to promote events sponsored 

by the organization. Applicants must have at least 30 credits and a 

2.5 GPA. Click the link attached to access the application.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer (ramona.plummer@lincoln)    
Read More / Street Team Application 

 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_document_d_1CZFm5IvHWZUgvdk5UUxF07JWWAj-2DDePHuJPUK9ZDNRE_edit&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=FCrrwiLaISYoWc5VNzd3X0BWrm7jXbiJF9VNBvIp8fg&s=V42SI0nSbpkoHLei_d1Z7ebcIqREs7OaIsMDrl7DDKQ&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_1683_0.PNG
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_document_d_1PISdsQt24zDA9hpivx8N19LL0uxpPx-2DKvCEzDOhQEz0_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=2DL7JJpr5AXKmzCfNm1YXByBGH2HRdrAYgs_UjtQK_4&s=yfFu1KSoLx-eq8T_XtTquhLyI7Knku9ZvVVeHm_YNAg&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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